FILED 1/17/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 00368-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 1:37 PM
To: Rachael Dziechciarz

Subject: RE: Title for Docket 20170250-TL
Rachel,

Per your instruction below, the title for Docket 20170250 has been changed to “Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code
denial by North American Numbering Plan Administration for Bonita Springs exchange, by Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a
CenturyLink.”

Thanks!

Hong

From: Rachael Dziechciarz

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Sakina Deas

Subject: 20170250-TL - please update docket name

Hi Hong,
Per our conversation, can you please change the name of this docket
FROM

Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by North American Numbering Plan Administration for Fort Myers
exchange, by Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink.

TO

Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by North American Numbering Plan Administration for Bonita Springs
exchange, by Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink.

If you need any additional info, please just let me know.
Thanks!

Rachael





